

Bencil Montiague

Summary

System and Web Developer with almost 4 years experience in the software engineering field. Successful and consistent in delivering the highest quality software. Knowledgeable worker who always goes to recommend best practices and ideas to produce great outputs. Expert in all types of web platforms. A team player, a team leader, and a listener.

Job Experiences

Software Developer, DevOps Engineer - 05/2022 to Present
TopApps Inc., Philippines

- Develop and design quality digital systems.
- Maintain automated deployment processes.
- Taking care of maintaining scalable applications.
- Deploy production ready applications.
- Create RESTful APIs.

Software Engineer - 08/2020 to 04/2022

Hooli Software, Marilao, Philippines

- Full stack developer.
- Develop a plugin on different CI/CD platforms.
- Maintain automated deployment processes.
- Taking care of maintaining scalable applications.
- Efficient coding (optimizations and best practices).

IT Programmer - 03/2019 to 07/2020

Jemina Sy Foundation, Marilao, Philippines

- Provide technical supports
- Design and layout tarpaulins, social media posts, etc.
- Develop member registration and information system (HTML, CSS, JavaScript)

Educational Background

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, 2014-2019
Pambayang Dalubhasaan ng Marilao, Philippines



Contact

+63 963 877 4249

montiaguebencil15@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/bmontiague

montiaguebencil.github.io

Highlights

- Proven ability to lead teams effectively and motivating others to achieve goals
- Can quickly adjust to new situations and work effectively in diverse environments
- Working well in teams and fostering a cooperative and inclusive work environment
- Expertise in software development tools and different programming languages

Tech Stacks

- Flutter, Reactjs, Vuejs, Nodejs, Java
- Jenkins, Azure, and Bitbucket Pipelines
- NoSQL, MySQL
- Kubernetes, Docker
- AWS and Azure Cloud Services